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Region 4 ESC,
Houston, TX
Alternative
Student/Customer
Transportation

Proposals Due: February 26
Region 4 ESC, Houston, TX
is requesting proposals from
qualified and experienced firms
to provide Alternative Student/
Customer Transportation (RFP
No. 19-04). In order to be considered, the Offeror must complete
and submit a proposal to Region
4 ESC in accordance with the
solicitation documentation available at www.esc4.net or from the
Procurement Services office.
PRE-PROPOSAL CONF ER
ENCE: Tuesday, February 5,
2019, 2:00 pm local time, Region
4 ESC Offices, 7145 West Tidwell
Road, Houston, TX 77092.
PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
February 26, 2019, BEFORE 2:00
PM LOCAL TIME. CONTACT:
Crystal
Wallace,
Business
Operations Specialist, (713) 7448189 or cwallace@esc4.net
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the Seattle Daily Journal of
Commerce, January 26, 2019.
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enthusiasm for professional sports.” In
2012, Rob Parker wrote for ESPN.com
that the Falcons didn’t deserve to beat
the Giants in a playoff game because
“Without question, Atlanta is the worst
sports town in America” and “the bottom of the barrel when it comes to fan
support.”
This has been a familiar narrative on
Atlanta for at least a couple of decades,
beginning when media members started to notice empty seats for afternoon
Braves’ playoff games during their run
of National League dominance in the
1990s and continuing through seasons
when the Hawks ranked toward the bottom of the NBA’s attendance standings
and the Thrashers became the second
NHL team to leave town. But as Atlanta
moves into the national spotlight again
this week, the reality isn’t as simple or
accurate as the lazy, tired potshots at
sports fans here would suggest.
“Atlanta has been an easy punching
bag,” said Wes Durham, who has been
the radio play-by-play announcer for
the Falcons since 2004 and was the
voice of Georgia Tech from 1995 to 2013.
“But Atlanta invariably is compared
against markets that have pro sports a
lot longer than this one. They’ve only
been here for 53 years, so it’s not a traditional sports market like some of these
other places that puff their chest out.
When you talk about Boston, Pittsburgh, New York, Chicago, LA, those are
all older professional sports markets.
But to me, if it wasn’t a good sports
town, the Super Bowl wouldn’t be here.
Final Fours wouldn’t be here. The (College Football Playoff) national title
game wouldn’t be here.”

Super Bowl LIII is showing visitors the
incredible sports city Atlanta has
become. JASON GETZ/USA TODAY SPORTS

If the criticism of Atlanta is that it’s
the kind of town where you can usually
walk up to the window 10 minutes before tip-off of a midweek Hawks game
and get a decent seat or that a few thousand Falcons fans decide not to show up
once the team is eliminated from playoff
contention, well, guilty as charged.
But there are legitimate reasons for
that, suggesting not that Atlantans are
apathetic about their teams but rather
that they’re perhaps more sensible and
well-adjusted than their counterparts in
other markets. First and foremost, Atlanta has been a city defined by exploding economic growth and rapid demographic shifts thanks to the numerous
Fortune 500 and 1000 companies that
headquartered here and the transplants
who flocked from other areas to work for
them. According to the most recent U.S.
Census data, 37 percent of Metro Atlanta’s population was born outside of
Georgia, the highest of any major city in
the country.
But that also meant the arrival of millions of people whose sports fandom
was largely already established. Would
it be reasonable to tell someone from St.
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Is Jared Goff ready for the big
stage? Speaking of experience, the
Rams’ quarterback is just 24 and in his
third season. Many will focus on the
matchup between Brady and Goff, but in
reality it’s more about the defenses.
Still, as much as young players might try
to prepare, there’s nothing quite like
playing in the Super Bowl. It’s a hypedup atmosphere that can affect nerves
and decision-making and alter games.
Everyone will want to know if Goff is
ready for it.
Will the Patriots give up a sack?
New England’s offensive line has been
dominant in the postseason, allowing
no sacks of Brady and just three quarterback hits in games against the Chargers and Chiefs. It helps that no quarterback has been quicker from snap to
throw than Brady. With a surging Rams’
pass rush that affected the NFC Championship Game, will the New England
line continue its dominance up front?
How will the Pats handle Aaron
Donald and Ndamukong Suh? With
that pass rush in mind, there’s no question interior rushers Donald and Suh
generate most of the pressure Los Angeles forces. As solid as the Pats’ offensive

The Patriots’ Tom Brady hasn’t been sacked yet in this season’s postseason. That
could change against the Rams’ pass rush. MARK J. REBILAS/USA TODAY SPORTS

line has been, the defensive tackle tandem of Donald and Suh is easily the
toughest the group will have faced all
season. Penetration in the running
game is an issue, too. The Patriots have
run the ball 40 times up the middle in
the playoffs, most of any team in the
field. That compares with 39 rushes to

all other directions. The problem for
New England is, that’s exactly where
Donald and Suh line up.
Can L.A. limit receptions out of the
backfield? One of New England’s top
weapons is running back James White,
who excels at catching the ball. He leads
the team in the postseason with 19

last two years in percentage of seats
sold. The Hawks say they have a higher
percentage of African-American ticket
buyers than any other team in the NBA,
and their marketing strategy to target
young professionals who live in the urban core rather than the suburbs has
helped their crowds remain steady even
through a rebuild (Atlanta is also consistently a top-five ratings market for
national NBA broadcasts).
Then there’s Atlanta United, which
has been a phenomenon unlike anything MLS has seen, drawing regular
crowds of 70,000-plus. Though the
team has done plenty right on the field
and in its community outreach, it also
supports the transplant theory since
MLS is the one league where new Atlantans probably didn’t already have a favorite team.
“Everybody could join in this together, and it’s not just one demographic or
one ethnicity, it’s everybody at a soccer
game, and that’s really what Atlanta is,”
Durham said.
“Atlanta got pigeonholed as a certain
type of city, but people that have moved
here or lived here and moved away
understand Atlanta isn’t just that. It’s
7.5 million people of everybody.”
Still, it’s going to take time to change
the reputation. A smooth Super Bowl
week would help. So would a couple of
championships. But no matter how
many snarky columns people want to
write about Atlanta’s sports history or
empty seats they saw years ago, nobody
here is going to apologize for what this
city is or is becoming.
“I see a lot of cities with empty seats.
It’s not just Atlanta, but for some reason, the national narrative seems to focus on us,” said Bob Rathbun, who has
called NBA, WNBA, college and previously MLB games on television in the
market since the 1990s.

catches and ranks second in yards (146).
Typically, he provides a matchup problem because he’s too quick and shifty
for linebackers, and using a cornerback
or safety to shadow him can leave other
players open. If the Rams can’t stop Brady from finding White, the Patriots
might be moving the chains all game.
Will we see a heavy dose of ground
and pound? New England’s offense has
relied on rookie Sony Michel and his fellow running backs to eat up chunks of
yards on the ground to help open up the
passing game, especially with play-action. The Rams have done much of the
same, and backup running back C.J. Anderson has been a revelation. The focus
often is on quarterbacks and passing attacks in Super Bowls, but could this one
turn into an old-fashioned, physical,
possession-based game?
Who will get a game-changing
turnover? Often, it’s the momentous
switches of possessions that swing
these big games. The fascinating part is
Los Angeles ranked third in the league
this season with 30 takeaways while the
Patriots tied for seventh in giveaways
with only 18.
On the flip side, the teams were similarly reliable, with the Rams tied for 11th
with 19 giveaways and the Patriots tied
for fifth with 28 turnovers forced. Can
either team come up with a crucial, second-half turnover?
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Louis they should no longer be a Cardinals fan and instead root for the Braves?
“Cities that are mainly pro cities tend
to look down on Atlanta because it’s just
young as a pro city,” said Gary Stokan,
CEO of the Peach Bowl and previously
president of the Atlanta Sports Council.
“The colleges in the South were the pro
teams for a lot of years. Everything takes
time. ... Atlanta is going to continue to
grow and I could see a time when pro
and college sports are equal in this
town.”
Atlanta is too busy to invest a disproportionate amount of time and energy
into this stuff, even when it comes to the
biggest meltdown in sports history.
Though the Falcons blowing a 28-3 lead
in the Super Bowl left an indelible scar
on a local psyche that was already
fragile after years of Braves’ playoff disappointments in the 1990s and failing to
sniff an NBA title even with some terrific
Hawks’ teams in the 1980s, there was no
rioting or unrest or civic malaise. People
were generally disappointed for a couple of days and moved on, which seems
a much healthier way to live.
“In some of those Northeast cities,
they live and die with it so much. Here
it’s not so much like that,” said Steve
Holman, a Boston native who has been
the radio play-by-play voice of the
Hawks since the mid-1980s. “A lot of it is
that people are cooped up in the wintertime up there and have nothing else to
do. Here, people are out playing tennis,
playing golf, they have other things to
do. When the teams win here, they love
it, and it’s great. But if they don’t, it’s not
like in Boston where the talk shows are
going crazy for three days in a row.”
That’s not to say people here aren’t
passionate about sports.
The Braves’ new home at SunTrust
Park has been a big success, with the
team ranking 10th in MLB in each of the
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The County of Cobb, GA is requesting proposals from qualified
and experienced firms to provide Roofing and Waterproofing
Supplies and Services, and Related Products and Services
(RFP No. 19-6424).

FORECLOSURE
DEFENSE HELPLINE

TICKETS

50%
SAVINGS

In compliance with Senate Bill No. 493, PACE is
soliciting vendors interested in submitting sealed
proposal, for the purchase of any of the following
categories of personal property.
P00180 Public Safety, P00181 Musical
Instruments, P00182 AVL, P00183 Printer
Services, P00184 Outdoor Recreation Equipment
Proposals are due 2:00 p.m., November 1, 2018
at Region 20, Conference Center Business Office,
1314 Hines Avenue, San Antonio, TX 78208,
at which time proposals will be publicly opened.
Proposals may be viewed at www.pacecoop.org,
click on Vendors. If you have any questions or
need any assistance please call Jim Metzger at
(210) 370-5204.
Region 4 ESC, Houston, TX is requesting proposals from qualified
and experienced firms to provide Alternative Student/Customer
Transportation (RFP No. 19-04). In order to be considered, the
Offeror must complete and submit a proposal to Region 4 ESC in
accordance with the solicitation documentation available at
www.esc4.net or from the Procurement Services office.
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE:
Tuesday, February 5, 2019, 2:00 pm local time,
Region 4 ESC Offices, 7145 West Tidwell Road, Houston, TX 77092.
PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
February 26, 2019, BEFORE 2:00 PM LOCAL TIME.
CONTACT: Crystal Wallace, Business Operations Specialist,
(713) 744-8189 or cwallace@esc4.net

Advertise Your Business Here! Call: 1-800-397-0070

In order to be considered, the Offeror must complete and
submit a proposal to County of Cobb, GA Purchasing
Department in accordance with the solicitation documentation
available at www.cobbcounty.org/purchasing
or from the Purchasing Department.

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE:
Wednesday, February 6, 2019, 2:00 pm local time,
Cobb County Purchasing Department,
122 Waddell Street NE, Marietta, GA 30060.

PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
February 28, 2019, BEFORE 12:00 PM LOCAL TIME.

CONTACT: Cobb County Purchasing,
(770) 528-8400 or purchasing@cobbcounty.org

ARE YOU BEHIND ON YOUR
MORTGAGE PAYMENTS?
COULD YOUR HOUSE GO INTO
FORECLOSURE? DOES IT SEEM
LIKE THE BANK HAS NO INTEREST
IN HELPING YOU SAVE YOUR
HOME AND YOU FEEL LIKE YOU
HAVE NOWHERE TO TURN?
THE FORECLOSURE DEFENSE
HELPLINE CAN HELP SAVE YOUR
HOME. IT’S CRITICAL THAT
YOU CALL US RIGHT NOW AT:

800-509-1635

Super Bowl Tix
Buy/Sell We Beat Any Deal
Money Back Guarantee
800-852-4410

HEALTH / FITNESS

Custom Made
Table Pads & Linen

$

69

Blowout Sale
Compare to $200!
Limited Time Offer!

FDA APPROVED

GENERIC VIAGRA

Prescription Included
USA Licensed Physicians
and Pharmacies

50% Off

Custom Linen Sale!

IN SEARCH OF

BUSINESS

ATTENTION
CPAP USERS

BUSINESS
OPPORTUNITIES

Get New Clean Supplies
Every 90 Days,
Plus Get Free Delivery.
Medicare and Insurance
Customers

Call Now

800-870-3609
To advertise, call: 1-800-397-0070

INVESTORS WANTED
High End Art Broker, Owner of Art, &
Appraiser of High End
Art Transactions.
National & International.
Very Profitable. Over 40 years exp.
Please Call & Ask for Patrick

(904) 377-0950

FINANCIAL SERVICES

RENT OUR MONEY
Your Project or Loan
Gets Approved Fast
888-857-8157
www.DepositCapital.com
GET NOTICED

Place Your Ad Here!

when you place your ad
in USA TODAY!

1-800-397-0070

Call: 800-397-0070

Protect Your Treasured Table
From Scratches, Spills, Stains,
Heat, Burns, Dents, Knicks.
We can make any size, any shape!
Proudly Made
in the USA

(800) 737-1532
MAKING THE WORLD’S FINEST
QUALITY CUSTOM TABLE PADS

Visit Viamedic.com/USA
for special offers

Small Businesses are BIG BUSINESS in the Classifieds!

ADVERTISE TODAY!
USA TODAY’s Marketplace Today Classifieds!

Call:1-800-397-0070

